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|Z| Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):
Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

National College Match Program.

Recognition of Eagle Pass High School Senior Claudia Hernandez for being accepted at John Hopkins
University and receiving a scholarship package of about $80,000 per year through the Quest Bridge

® [ _]Action items

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: ldentifv the source of funds if anv are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 7581795
TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
CcC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

FROM:  Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: Claudia Hernandez

DATE: March 28, 2024

I would like to officially request the recognition of CLAUDIA HERNANDEZ as a National College Match
Finalist through Questbridge. The QuestBridge National College Match Program helps outstanding high school
seniors gain admission and full four-year scholarships to some of the nation's most selective colleges. Claudia has
been accepted to John Hopkins University (which has a 7% acceptance rate) and has received a scholarship
package of about 80,000 per year.

Please help me in recognizing Claudia Hernandez for her hard work and dedication and her acceptance to John
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Mr. Luis Huerta, Principal EPHS Mr. JW, Deputy Superintendent for C&lI




